Lauren Differ
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From: Pickle Lake Hotel <noreply@app.littlehotelier.com>
Sent: July 20, 2022 4:34 PM
To: Lauren Differ
Subject: Online Booking For Ralph Taylor (LH22072027701294) Checking In: 25 jul 2022

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Please retain this for your reference
Prices are in CAD

Booking Details for Pickle Lake Hotel

Reference Number: LH22072027701294
Check In Date: 25 Jul 2022
Check Out Date: 28 Jul 2022
Date Of Booking: 20 Jul 2022

Tax Number:

Hotel Address:
Hotel Phone:
Alternative Hotel Phone:
Guest Name:

Guest Email:

Guest Phone:
Guest Organisation:
Guest Address:
Guest Eta:

Guest Comments:

820451961 RTO001

1 Koval St, Pickle Lake, Ontario, POV 3A0, Canada
+1 -807-928-2882

Reservations: 807-323-1165

Ralph Taylor

Idiffer@nanlegal.on.ca

NAN Legal PO ?
Idiffer@nanlegal.on.ca, rtaylor@nanlegal.on.ca

Steven Dokuchie

Room 1: 1 Queen Bed - Standard Rate

1 Adults, O Children

Standard rates for this room

Date Rate Inclusion

25 Jul 2022 $136
26 Jul 2022 $136
27 Jul 2022 $136
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Room 2: 1 Queen Bed - Standara

1 Adults, O Children

Standard rates for this room
Date Rate Inclusion
25 Jul 2022 $136

26 Jul 2022 $136
27 Jul 2022 $136

Booking Summary

Room: $816
HST (13.0%): $106.08
Total: $922.08

Prices are in CAD

Please refer to the Payment Policy below for information about the processing of your
payment.

Terme and Canditinne
erms and Condgitions

NON SMOKING POLICY

The Pickle Lake Hotel is a non-smoking hotel. A charge of $250 will be applied to the room bill
of the registered guest, should deep cleaning be required due to occupants smoking in the
room.

ROOM CAPACITY POLICY

All room rates are based on double occupancy. An additional charge of 525 per person 18+
years of age occupying a room will be applied at time of check-in. Maximum sleeping capacity
in a room varies from 2 to 4 persons, depending on the suite type booked. See available
amenities on your selected suite type to confirm maximum sleeping capacity. Persons 17 years
of age or under must be accompanied by the registered adult at check-in to occupy a suite.

ROOM KEYS
In the event the room key is lost, stolen, damaged or not returned a $20 charge will be applied
to the account.

CHECK IN POLICY
* Minimum Check In Age is 18
* Check In Time is 3 pm



e Check Out Time is 12 pm
In the unlikely event that the room is willfully or negligently damaged, the full cost will be
applied to the pre-authorized credit card. Visa Debit cards are not accepted.

SPECIAL REQUESTS

Rollaway bed/cot — $20.00 per day, plus taxes. Subject to availability. Cannot be guaranteed in
advance and will be confirmed at time of arrival.

Due to the availability and/or nature of a special request, we are unable to confirm the request
at the time of booking or prior to the arrival date. We will do our best to accommodate all
special requests at check in on the day of arrival, but requests are not guaranteed.

Payment Policy:

GUARANTEE POLICY

A credit card is required at the time of booking to guarantee the reservation. If a different card
will be used for billing, please provide prior to check-in date, or changes cannot be guaranteed.
The registered guest responsible for the room, must be at least 18 years of age and must
provide a valid credit card in their name along with 1 piece of government issued photo
identification. All Corporate Accounts require a credit card at the time of booking. Overdue
accounts (30 days) will be charged to the credit card on file. Overdue accounts that are not
guaranteed with a credit card are subjected to a 2.5% finance charge.

Cancellation Paolicy:

CANCELLATION POLICY

Resewgtions cancelledist 24 hours or more prior to arrival by 3pm , no charge will
apply.iskZReservations cancelled within 24 hours of arrival, by 3pm, 100% of the first night
booked will be charged. Guests who do not arrive on the scheduled date of arrival and have
not cancelled their reservation in advance, will be charged the full amount of one night stay
and the remainder of the reservation cancelled. Change in the length or dates of the
reservation must be communicated to Front Desk (call or text: 807-323-1165) in a timely
manner to confirm modifications.

The Pickle Lake Hotel is centrally located in Pickle Lake.
Casuals Convenience store is just a short walk across the street from us.



